

Proposal for amendments to ECE/TRANS/WP.29/2020/36

(Proposal for a new 07 series of amendments to UN Regulation No. 48
(Installation of lighting and light-signalling devices))

The text reproduced below is prepared with a view to clarify the application of transitional provisions and to align them with the dates in the EU's GSR Regulation (EU) 2019/2144.

In ECE/TRANS/WP.29/2020/36, paragraph 12.6, amend to read:

- "12.6. Transitional provisions applicable to the 07 series of amendments
- 12.6.1. As from the official date of entry into force of the 07 series of amendments, no Contracting Party applying this UN Regulation shall refuse to grant or refuse to accept UN type approvals under this UN Regulation as amended by the 07 series of amendments.
- 12.6.2. As of ~~1 June~~ **6 July** 2022, Contracting Parties applying ~~the 07 series of amendments to~~ this UN Regulation shall not be obliged to accept UN type approvals to the preceding series of amendments, first issued after ~~1 June~~ **5 July** 2022.
- 12.6.3. Until ~~1 June~~ **6 July** 2024, Contracting Parties applying ~~the 07 series of amendments to~~ this Regulation shall accept UN type approvals to the preceding series of amendments and extensions thereof, first issued before ~~1 June~~ **6 July** 2022.
- 12.6.4. As from ~~1 June~~ **7 July** 2024, Contracting Parties applying ~~the 07 series of amendments to~~ this UN Regulation shall not be obliged to accept UN type approvals, including any extensions, issued to the preceding series of amendments to this UN Regulation without emergency stop signal installed.
- 12.6.5. Notwithstanding the transitional provisions above, Contracting Parties who start to apply this UN Regulation after the date of entry into force of the most recent series of amendments are not obliged to accept UN type approvals which were granted in accordance with any of the preceding series of amendments to this UN Regulation.
- 12.6.6. Notwithstanding paragraph 12.6.4., Contracting Parties applying this UN Regulation shall continue to accept UN type approvals to the preceding series of amendments to this UN Regulation, for the vehicle types which are not affected by the changes introduced by the 07 series of amendments.
- 12.6.7. Contracting Parties applying this UN Regulation shall not refuse to grant UN type approvals according to any preceding series of amendments to this UN Regulation or extensions thereof."
-